



Sandhya “Sandy” Subbarao

CONTACT

 Westchester County, NY

 914 374 4999

 sandhyasubbarao9@gmail.com

 www.sandysubbarao.com

SKILLS

- Adobe Premiere
- WordPress
- Photoshop
- OpenRefine
- Social Media
- Accounting
- Microsoft Office

PROFILE

My mission in life is to foster self-esteem so that others experience hope and the richness of their being.

My greatest wish is to cultivate self-worth in others by bringing to life their vision, thus giving them a sense of self-fulfillment and pride in achieving their goals. Driven by my passion for helping others, I am committed to working with and developing programs for disenfranchised populations in New York.

I put my experience, grit, and relentless devotion to recognizing the humanity in others and making a personal impact on the communities I serve.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Director of Teen Services & Marketing Manager 2018 – Present
Boys & Girls Clubs Of America / Mount Vernon, NY

- Develop and manage programs for teens to help them navigate and understand their value and contributions to their community
- Organize education-based trips and events to further exposure to opportunities not usually presented to at-risk teens
- Developed a strategy of influence and presence on social networks
- Manage social networks, created content, and keep donors informed and engaged
- Manage public relations by collaborating with community leaders and celebrities to animate forums and presentations

Analyst 2014
Forbes, INC. / NY

- Performed a net-worth analysis of billionaire families and individuals
- Used investigative research and interview techniques for the 2014 issues of Forbes 400 and Forbes Billionaire Families list
- Work included fact checking and copy editing

Executive Compensation Consultant 1997 - 1999
Hewitt Associates & Towers Perrin

- Performed financial modeling to determine relationship between compensation and shareholder value
- Structured incentive-based executive compensation packages
- Developed performance metrics to determine employee pay levels for a range of multinational and growth companies

REFERENCE

Available Upon Requested

EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

Project Administrator 1994 - 1995

Projecto Alternativas / Honduras

- Supervised a team of 15 doctors and health-workers providing basic healthcare to over 150 under-privileged youth and infants
- Designed an accounting and internal control system to maintain records books and provide accurate financial information

Data Analyst 1992

The World Bank / Washington, D.C.

- Analyzed quantitative data to determine the time taken between successive stages of contract negotiations in loans granted

Community Programs Coordinator 1990 - 1991

Kibbutz Gevulot / Israel

- Fieldwork including repair of irrigation pipes, pesticide application, grafting of mango trees, teaching children, etc.

Auditor 1987 - 1990

Spicer & Oppenheim / London, UK

- Worked on interim and final audits of companies in the financial sector, including multinational banks, brokers, and insurance companies
- Examined internal controls and proposed solutions. Experience in specialized financial accounting systems used for trading foreign currency, derivatives, swaps, and accounting systems

EDUCATION

Columbia University Graduate School of Journalism 2014

New York

MS with courses including beat reporting for student-run TheBrooklynInk.com, business journalism, data visualization, 800-word column writing, and investigative techniques. Reporter and Social media co-editor for New York City Lens. Clips include article on Rep. Hakeem Jeffries' campaign strategy, and about tenants trying to navigate the Bronx Housing Maze.

University Of Rochester - Simon School of Business

1993

Rochester, NY

Master of Business Administration, concentration in Finance and International

Bombay University

1986

Bombay, INDIA

Bachelor of Commerce, concentration in Finance, Cost Accounting and Taxation